Land of Sky Regional Council
October 22, 2014
Regular Meeting

REGIONAL COUNCIL

Please mute all electronic devices, including cell phones, laptops, tablets, and recorders. Also, Council
members are requested to state their names when making or seconding motions. Thank you!

AGENDA
l Call to Order

I. Invocation

. Pledge of Allegiance

IV.  RollCall

V. Modification and Approval of Agenda

Vi. Public Comment

VII.  Recognition of Special Guests

VIl.  Chairman’s Comments and Roundtable

IX. Approval of Minutes from the September Regular Meeting

X. Consideration and Approval of Consent Agenda Items
A. September FY2015 Treasurer's Report
B. FY 2015 Budget Amendment #1

XI. Presentations/Recognition
A. Family Caregiver Month Proclamation — Carol McLimans
B. Introduction of Aging Department
C. Years of Service Program
D. Special Recognitions: Charles Dickens & Peggy Barnes

XIl. Old Business

Xlll.  New Business
A. TD Bank Business Money Market Account - Peggy Barnes
B. Authorization for Interim Finance Director & Banking Signatories —
C. State Appropriations for Senior Center General Purpose Funding — Stephanie Stewart

XIV.  Executive Director’s Report
A. Performance Audit
B. LEAD WNC Conference
C. Managers' Breakfast

XV.  Important Dates
A. Annual Workforce Development Recognition Luncheon

XVl.  Adjournment




Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

September Council Meeting Minutes

|X. Approval of Minutes from the September Regular Meeting
Zia Rifkin, Administrative Services

Minutes from the meeting of September 17, 2014

Attached is the September 2014 Council meeting minutes.

Recommend acceptance of the September meeting minutes.

Move to approve the September meeting minutes.



VI.
VII.

VIIL.

Meeting of
Land of Sky Regional Council
September 17, 2014

Minutes

Call to Order - George Goosman called the meeting to order at 1:00pm.
Invocation - Jonathan Kanipe gave the invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance -

Roll Call - George Goosman called the roll and the following members were present: Denise Braine, Esther
Manheimer, Jonathan Kanipe, Ryan Stone, Joe Moore, Anne Coletta, Bob Davy, Barbara Volk, Dona Mennella,
Jack McCaskill, Gene Knoefel, Charles Dickens, Brenda Mills, Mark Burrows, and Jerry Plemmons. Also present
was State Senator Terry Van Duyn and Colin McCormick. A quorum was announced.

Modification and Approval of Agenda -

Public Comment -

Recognition of Special Guests — Mr. Goosman recognized Senator Terry Van Duyn by sharing that Council was
glad to have the Senator in attendance. Senator Van Duyn shared with the Council that she was very interested
in learning more about the work of LOSRC.

Chairman’s Comments and Roundtable — George Goosman- shared that Jonathan Kanipe has been officially
appointed by the Town of Biltmore Forest to be their alternate Council member for LOSRC. Mr. Goosman also
shared that Mr. Kanipe has been the Town Administrator for about three months now, replacing Nelson Smith
who served the Town faithfully for over 25 years. Bob Davy- shared that the Town of Fletcher celebrated its 25t
Anniversary with a real nice, all-day event which included live music and fireworks. Dona Mennella- shared that
there would be an Ice Cream Social on the first Saturday in October in Laurel Park; Gene Knoefel- shared that
this coming weekend in Weaverville the “Art is Autumn” featuring the artists’ studios in the Town would be held;
regarding Town business, the UDO has turned into a real interesting situation which may take a while to figure
out. Esther Manheimer- shared that Asheville has a lot of exciting things going on right now including the big
announcement made last Friday with the US Transportation Secretary, of the $14 million TIGER grant award for
the River Arts’ District (RAD) RAD-TIP project providing about half of the funding necessary for that project with
another chunk of funding hopefully coming in the next week or so from the MPO; she shared also that she and
Gwen Wisler would be meeting with the Governor at the airport later today for another transportation related
announcement. She mentioned, so that Council would be regionally aware, that the EDC has a couple of big
economic development projects in the works which would be affected if the economic incentive funds available
from the State (which expire in October) are not renewed by the Governor convening a special session of the
NC Assembly. It is hoped that the Special Session will begin November 5. Combined, the economic
development projects could bring over 500 jobs to the area. Anne Coletta- shared that this morning the Village
of Flat Rock hosted a reception for 28 new citizens, originally from 24 different countries. The swearing-in
ceremony was held at the Carl Sandburg House. Denise Brain- shared that Buncombe County will be having an
open house for its new Public-Sector Training Center Classroom Building which will be operated through AB
Tech and will provide public sector and law enforcement training. The event will be held on October 7th with
more information available on the County's website. Barbara Volk- shared that Hendersonville’s Apple Festival
was great and that it did not rain this year; she also shared that this Thursday is the last Rhythm & Brews for the
season and everyone is invited.




Xl

XII.

Approval of Minutes from the August Regular Meeting — August Council meeting minutes were made available

at the meeting. Bob Davy made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted and Gene Knoefel seconded the
motion. The motion was carried unanimously and without further discussion.

Consideration and Approval of Consent Agenda Items - Including Item - A. August FY2015 Treasurer’s Report

and Item B. Community Resource Connections/Local Contract Agency Service Provider Contracts. Jerry
Plemmons made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items. Brenda Mills provided the second and the
motion was approved without further discussion.

Presentations/Recognition --

A. Project Updates — Craft Beverage & Advanced Ceramics Projects — Justin Hembree shared that Erica

Anderson, Economic and Community Development (ECD) Director for LOSRC would be providing the
updates on two exciting projects the agency is involved with currently.

Ms. Anderson provided Council with updates on the two projects. The Craft Beverage Value-Chain Analysis
project has just been awarded a grant of $32000 from the EDA to perform a value-chain analysis in order to
assist breweries in the region (including Region A counties) in determining how to address infrastructure
needs, focus on where room exists for additional growth and to determine how to spark that growth. The
analysis will be conducted in conjunction with economic development entities and the brewing industry in the
region. Ms. Anderson shared that there are 56 craft beverage businesses in the 11 county region which
provides for a fairly robust job-force. The craft beverage industry includes beer, wine, hard cider, and
kombucha, etc. and is a growing industry sector that has a lot of new opportunities including access to the
Inland Port in Greer, SC for international distribution of its products.

Ms. Anderson informed Council that the other project is just emerging and concerns advanced ceramic
composite materials projects developing the region. She shared that Phil Monk, LOSRC's Director of
Workforce Development (WFD) suggested the idea as there are new and existing manufacturers in the
region including GE Aviation and Selee that will be utilizing these new ceramic composite materials and who
will have very specific workforce needs. The initiative will be a collaboration of ECD and WFD. A pre-app has
been submitted to the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) for the initiative and it is
anticipated that an invitation to submit a full application for grant funding may be made in the near future.

Old Business -
A. Performance Audit Recommendations Implementation — Justin Hembree shared that as a follow up to last

month’s presentation of the findings and recommendations from the recently completed organizational
performance audit, Council was today being asked to accept the Implementation Matrix developed to update,
change and develop new processes for organizational efficiencies. These changes include reviewing
Council's bylaws, a review of the Executive Director’s job description to update the responsibilities of the
position, along with some fairly broad organizational-wide improvements and changes that could be made.
To that end, an implementation guide has been developed by LOSRC Administrative Staff which includes
staff responsible for implementation and target completion dates. Mr. Hembree shared that the
recommendations are divided into two areas: 1-those that are Board-driven, and 2-Staff driven
recommendations, which are the majority of the recommendations planned to be implemented.

Mr. Hembree reviewed the major Board-driven items with Council which included modification of the
Council's bylaws to reflect current conditions and other changes from the current version which are no longer
consistent with the agency’s way of work; revision of the job description for the Executive Director; the
evaluation annually of the Executive Director of LOSRC; the development of a comprehensive five-year
Strategic Plan for LOSRC; and, to determine a policy for merit increases and implement the policy effective
July 1, 2015.



XHI.

XIV.

Mr. Hembree requested that Council accept the Implementation Matrix and direct him to begin
implementation of the recommendations. Updates will be provided to Council along with revised completion
dates should those be determined necessary. The Matrix was accepted as presented.

New Business —

A. US DOE Grant Application — Alternative Fueled Vehicles Pilot Demonstration — Bill Eaker, Senior Planner
with LOSRC informed Council that the US Department of Energy’s Clean Cities Program has issued a
Request for Proposals to fund alternative fueled and advanced technology vehicle pilot demonstration
projects. Approved projects will loan these vehicles to local government fleet managers and other officials to
expose them to the benefits of these technologies. Vehicles include those that are fueled by natural gas,
propane and electric drive. These vehicles while more expensive to purchase, save significantly on fuel costs
and can save entities money over the life of the vehicles. Asheville, Hendersonville, Buncombe and
Henderson counties, Mountain Mobility, Mission Hospital and other entities in the region are currently using
such vehicles and hope to expand their fleets. Other partners for the grant application include the Triangle J
and Centralina Council of Governments, NC Clean Energy Technology Center at NCSU and Advanced
Energy. Industry partners may include ROUSH Clean Tech, Thomas Built Buses, the Nissan Corporation,
and other vehicle manufacturers. Triangle J COG will be the grant applicant and subcontract with each
partner on the demonstration project.

Mr. Eaker shared that grant funds would be used to purchase alternative fueled vehicles for the
demonstration program. He requested approval from Council to participate in this program and for the
Chairman or ED to execute all contracts if the proposal is awarded funding. Mark Burrows made a motion to
approve LOSRC to participate in the proposal and for the Chairman or ED to execute all contracts if the
proposal is awarded funding. Joe Moore seconded the motion which was approved without further
discussion.

Jerry Plemmons took a moment and announced his retirement from Council after many years of service. Mr.
Plemmons shared his desire for a replacement to be found as Council serves a very useful purpose and
needs active representation from its member governments. Mr. Plemmons stated his appreciation for the
friendships and working relationships with Council members and staff over the years. Mr. Goosman thanked
Mr. Plemmons for his contributions.

Mr. Goosman took the opportunity to announce Peggy Barnes upcoming retirement on November 1st,

Executive Director's Report — Mr. Hembree announced that Linda Giltz who has been with LOSRC for 16

years will be leaving her position as of September 26%. Mr. Hembree took the opportunity to publically than Ms.
Glitz for the work she has done through the Council over the years.

Mr. Hembree shared that the 9/11 Day of Service project was a good success. ltems donated will be getting to
the troops sometime around the holidays. He thanked Volunteer Services staff for their efforts.

Mr. Hembree shared that the Mountain Stormwater Summit would be coming up on October 14-15. He shared
that this conference was developed as a result of hearing concerns from member jurisdictions that had trouble
after the rains of last summer. The conference will provide best practices regarding stormwater issues specific to
mountain communities.

Mr. Hembree shared that LOSRC would be hosting a bi-monthly Managers’ Breakfast for all county/city
managers in the region so information can be shared and LOSRC initiatives can be announced and updates
provided. The bi-monthly meetings will move around the region.

Mr. Hembree shared that coming up this Thursday and Friday staff from the New River Valley Planning District
Commission headquartered in Radford, Virginia will be coming for a peer exchange with LOSRC staff. The



XV.

XVI.

agenda for the visit includes lunch in Hendersonville on Thursday with Mayor Volk and John Connet, City
Manager for a conversation concerning successful downtown development. Also on Thursday, the peer to peer
group will have dinner in Asheville with Betty Huskins, Executive Director of the NC Association of Regional
Councils to share information on the NC Tomorrow economic development plan.

Mr. Hembree continued that the agenda for the peer-to-peer visit for Friday includes a breakfast meeting for
continued conversations and an ideas exchange at LOSRC and a conversation concerning the re-development
of Asheville's River Arts District with Sam Powers, City of Asheville Director of Economic Development. Also
included in Friday’s events will be a conversation concerning the operations and activities of the French Broad
River MPO with LOSRC's ECD Director, Ms. Anderson.

Finally, Mr. Hembree mentioned the important dates contained at the end of the meeting packet for Council’'s
information.

Important Dates — George Goosmann mentioned the date of the next council meeting which will be back on the
fourth Wednesday of the month on October 22nd at 1pm with lunch provided prior to the meeting.

Adjournment — Mr. Goosmann adjourned the meeting with no further business before the Council for
consideration.



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

OF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

September 2014 Treasurer's Report
X. Consent Agenda, Item A

Peggy Barmnes, Finance Director
September 2014 Report (Spreadsheet)

Attached is the September 2014 Treasurer's Report. The report outlines year-
to-date revenues and expenditures. Also included is cash balance informaton,
fund balance reporting, and member dues information.

Recommend acceptance of September 2014 Treasurer's Report.

The Treasurer's Reports, if not pulled, will be accepted as part of the motion to
approve the Consent Agenda.



Treasurer's Report, September 2014

YTD Report of Receipts & Expenditures

Total Annual Budget

Year-to-Date Revenues
Year-to-Date Expenditures
Grant/Contract Cash Balance

Year-to-Date Target Percent

Cash Balance Report

Total Cash Balance at 9/01/14
Cash Received during September
Cash Expenditures for September

Total Cash Balance at 9/30/14

Fund Balance Report
unaudited @ 6/30/14
Unassigned
Stabilization by State Statute
Total Fund Balance

Assessments (Dues) Report
YTD Billed to Member Governments, 1st quarter

Collected to Date
Balance Due

Amount

11,469,768

1,935,439.43
(1,654,966.15)

280,473.28

1,090,858.57
679,569.82
(754,248.22)

1,016,180.17

164,200.95
617,348.00

781,548.95

54,572.50
(54,572.50)

0.00

% of Budget

16.87%
14.43%

25.00%

L:\HAL\Administration\Counci\COUNCIL MEMOS\Council Memos FY 2014-2015\10-22-

14.Council.Memos\Treasurer's Report Sep 14.xlsx



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM

FY 2015 Budget Amendment #1
X. Consent Agenda, Item B.
Peggy Barnes

Budget Amendment #1
Approval

Motion to adopt



UF

GIO

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
Subject: National Family Caregiver Month
Item Number: Xl. Presentations/Recognition, Item A.
Responsible Party: Carol McLimans
Attachment(s):
Background: Land of Sky Regional Council recognizes National Family Caregiver Month

during the month of November, 2014, and encourages every resident within
Buncombe, Henderson, Madison, and Transylvania counties to recognize and
support family caregivers for the valuable contributions they make.

Staff Recommendation: Chairman signature of the Family Caregiver Month Proclamation.

Suggested Motion(s): None



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TD Bank Money Market Account
XIIl. New Business, Item A.

Peggy Barnes

TD Bank has been our local banking facility since October 2013. We have the
ability to use a Money Market Account with limited access for purpose of
greater interest earnings while maintaining a balance in our Operating Account
that minimizes fees.

Adoption of Resolution to establish TD Bank Business Money Market Account

Move to Adopt the Resolution Authorizing the Finance Officer to establish a TD
Bank Business Money Market Account.



Subject:
Item Number:
Responsible Party:

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

Authorization for Interim Finance Director & Banking Signatories
XIII New Business, B.
Peggy Barnes, Finance Officer

With the October 31, 2014, retirement of the Council’s current Finance Director
and the selection and hiring of for the new Finance Director in process, Arlene
Wilson has agreed to serve as Interim Finance Director until the new Finance
Director begins employment. Arlene had served as Finance Director from
1981 through 2001, chose family leave for a period, and returned to work at
LOSRC as an Accounting Specialist in the fall of 2011. She has maintained
her CPA certificate including all required continuing education throughout this
time.

In order to maintain the Council's bank accounts and manage cash flow, the
signatories on the Council's accounts, TD Bank, Operating, Payroll, Claims
Processing and Money Market and NCCMT, both Term and Cash Portfolio, will
all need to be changed. Signatories for the accounts, effective November 1,
2014, should be Wayne Brigman, Treasurer, Justin Hembree, Executive
Director, Danna Stansbury, Deputy Executive Director, and Arlene Wilson,
Interim Finance Director.

Approval

Approval of Arlene Wilson as Interim Finance Director and Adoption of
Resolution for Banking Signatories.



Subject:

Item Number:

Responsible Party:

Attachment(s):

Background:

OF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

State Appropriations for Senior Center General Purpose Funding
XIIl. New Business, Item C.

Stephanie Stewart, Aging Program Specialist

A recurring State appropriation for senior center general purpose funding is
made to the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Aging and
Adult services and then to the Area Agency on Aging. The grant amount is
based on being uncertified, certified as a Center of Merit or a Center of
Excellence. Each level of recognition carries a specific share of the grant
funding. An uncertified senior center gets one share, Center of Merit gets two
shares and a Center of Excellence gets three shares. Each Senior Center has
the discretion to determine how the funding may be used to support and
develop programming and general operations or to construct, renovate, or
maintain senior center facilities. Two Region B senior centers are considered
“‘Centers of Excellence” as recognized by the State. These are: Lakeview
Senior Center operated by the town of Black Mountain and Silvermont
Opportunity Center, operated by Western Carolina Community Action in
Brevard.

County Senior Center State Local Total
i PRI R | | || (AT
Buncombe
Harvest House $3,893 $1,298 $5,191
Senior $3,893 $1,298 $5,191
Opportunity
Center
Lakeview Senior $11,680 $3,893 $15,573
Center
Subtotal:  $19,466 $6,489 $25,955

Madison
Marshall Senior $3,893 $1,298 $5,191
Center
Hot Springs $3,893 $1,298 $5,191

Senior Center



Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

Subtotal: $7,786
Transylvania
Silvermont $11,680
Center
Subtotal:  $11,680

TOTAL  $38,392

$2,596
$3,893
$3,893

$12,978

$10,382
$15,573
$15,573

$51,910

Recommend approval of the funding proposal and for the Chairman to execute

the contracts.

Move to approve the funding proposal for the senior centers and for the

Chairman to execute the contracts.



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

d

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

Workforce Development — Annual Recognition Luncheon
XV.Important Dates, Item A.

Zia Rifkin, Administrative Services — Workforce Development

Workforce Development's Annual Recognition Luncheon showcases the
outstanding work done by participants in the Workforce Investment Act (WIA)
Programs operated in the four-county LOSRC region and serving Adults,
Dislocated Workers and Youth. Criteria for nomination as an outstanding WIA
participant include making exceptional use of WIA resources to meet career
development, training, and employment goals.

This year's luncheon will be held at 12:00pm on Tuesday, December 9t at the

NC Arboretum. Parties interested in attending the luncheon may contact
Workforce Development staff by Thursday, December 4,

There is no recommendation for this item.

N/A



IMPORTANT DATES

Date(s)

Event

Cctober 22-24

Southeast Alt Fuel Vehicles Conference in Raleigh (Council a Sponsor)

October 23 Alzheimer’s Caregiver Education Conference at Biltmore Baptist Church
in Arden (caregiver program bronze sponsor) 8:30 am to 4:30 pm

October 28 Mountain Area Workforce Development Board Meeting @ 3pm

October 28 Ombudsman Community Advisory Committee Volunteer Training from
9:00 to 1:00 at LOS

October 30 Ombudsman Community Advisory Committee Volunteer Training and

Refresher Course 1:00 to 5:00 at Land of Sky Regional Council

November 5

Clean Air Campaign Steering Committee

November 7

Ombudsman Community Advisory Committee Retreat 9:30 to 3:30 at
CarePartners PACE

November 7

Getting tfo...Being in the Moment
Presentation by Jane Sherman, Memory Loss Collaborative
10:00am to noon, First Baptist Church, Asheville, NC

November 13

Alive Inside Film at Carolina Theatre @ 2:30 pm

November 14

Mountain Area Youth Council Meeting @ 10am

November 14

Caregiver Appreciation Day at Lutheran Church of the Nativity in
Arden 10:00 am to 2:00 pm.

November 20

Family Caregiver Support Program Advisory Committee at Land of Sky
11:30am to 1:30pm

December 3

Land of Sky RC Council Meeting @ Tpm - Lunch prior to meeting

November 20

FBRMPO Joint TCC/Governing Board (TCC at 11; Board at 12:30)

December 9

Workforce Development Annual Recognition Luncheon at the NC
Arboretum @ 12pm

December

Foster Grandparent Program Holiday Recognition Event

December

Senior Companion Program Holiday Recognition Event

January 8, 2015

Advisory Council on Aging, 10am, Lakeview Senior Center




